
 
 

 
 

M  E  M  O R  A  N  D  U  M 
 

TO:   Charleston Marina Advisory Committee and All Interested Parties 
 

FROM:  Ray Dwire, Charleston Marina Manager 
 

DATE:   January 8, 2025 
 

SUBJECT:  Charleston Marina Advisory Committee Meeting Notice 
 
 

A regular meeting of the Charleston Marina Advisory Committee has been scheduled for: 
 
DATE:  Wednesday, January 15, 2025  
 
TIME:  12:00 p.m. – 1:30 p.m. 
 
LOCATION:  Charleston Marina RV Park Recreation Room  

63402 Kingfisher Road 
Charleston, OR 97420 

  
VIRTUAL:  
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81580132360?pwd=fstQKWeKltseGA18BwEEX3MXFgglBX.1 

Via Phone:  (253) 215 8782 
Meeting ID:  815 8013 2360 
Passcode:  735322 

 
Members of the public may attend and provide comment to the Committee in person or via Zoom.  
The Committee will be attending Zoom telephonically (not via video). 
        
Lunch will be provided for the Charleston Marina Advisory Committee members.  
  
Guests are encouraged to bring their own lunch. Many local businesses offer boxed and to-go 
lunches. Please feel free to contact any of them to purchase a meal to bring to the meeting, or feel 
free to bring your own. 
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